
From: Reifman, David  
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2016 6:22 PM 
To: Berlin, Steve 
Subject: FW: CAF Special Guest Gala Invitation 
 
Steve – just confirming that I attended this event last week. Thank you . 
 





PAST.  
FUTURE.

For 50 years CAF has  
examined Chicago’s past, explored  
the possibilities for the future and  

is always present in Chicago.

WE ARE

 PRESENT.

PRESENT. 



PAST.  
FUTURE.

G A L A  2 016
50TH ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATION 

LEGACY AWARD  

Bob Wislow 
Chairman 

CBRE | U.S. Equities Realty

CORPORATE 

HONOREE 

Sterling Bay 
Scott Goodman  
& Andy Gloor

FRIDAY, APRIL 8, 2016  

6PM RECEPTION  •  7PM DINNER 

Hilton Chicago, International Ballroom 
720 South Michigan Avenue 

Projection Design by NormanKelley 
Cocktail Attire

PRESENT. 



LEGACY AWARD 
Bob Wislow 
Chairman, CBRE | U.S. Equities Realty, LLC

In 1978 Bob co-founded U.S. Equities Realty, a 
commercial real estate firm which provided a full range 
of services to property owners, institutions, tenants and 
investors. Under Bob’s leadership, U.S. Equities became 
the largest privately owned commercial real estate firm 

in Chicago, representing clients and overseeing projects throughout the U.S. 
and Latin America. In 2014, U.S. Equities united with CBRE where Bob currently 
serves as the Chairman. An active civic leader, Bob serves on numerous boards 
including After School Matters, the Chicago Symphony Orchestra, the Chicago 
Public Library Foundation, the Museum of Contemporary Photography, Rush 
University, Columbia College and North Central College.

CORPORATE HONOREE 
Sterling Bay  
Represented by Andy Gloor, Managing Principal  
and Scott Goodman, Founding Principal

Founded in 1986, Sterling Bay is a commercial real  
estate investment and development firm focusing on the 
adaptive reuse of downtown loft office buildings, ground-up 
office and retail developments, and urban campus build-

to-suit projects. Today, Sterling Bay owns and manages a portfolio in excess of seven 
million square feet which includes noted properties such as 1KFulton, Fulton West  
and 400 South Jefferson where they have placed prominent tenants such as Google, 
Gogo, Hillshire and Twitter. 

DINNER CHAIRS

John A. Buck  
Chairman, 

The John Buck Company

John Bucksbaum  
CEO, Bucksbaum  

Retail Properties, LLC 

Laurence Geller  
Chairman,  

Geller Investment Co LLC

Jack Guthman 
 Partner Emeritus,  

Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP

John C. Pintozzi  
Senior Vice President and CFO,  

Allstate Investments,  
CAF Board Chair

PRESENTING 

SPONSOR



FOR 50 YEARS CAF HAS BEEN 

PRESENT IN CHICAGO.

10 MILLION  
PEOPLE SERVED

1 MILLION 
VOLUNTEER HOURS DONATED

250,000  
STUDENTS REACHED



CHAIRMAN 

John C. Pintozzi

PRESIDENT  

AND CEO 

Lynn J. Osmond

MEMBERS 
Diane P. Atwood 

Gina A. Berndt 

Richard A. Blair 

M. Michelle Blaise 

Thomas E. Brean 

Joel M. Carlins 

Walter L. Eckenhoff 

Philip J. Enquist 

Joan Gand 

Gordon Gill 

Jack Guthman 

Breck F. Hanson 

Lori Healey 

Sandra L. Helton 

Carrie Hightman 

Julie Jacobson 

William Johns 

Camille P. Julmy 

Kurt Karnatz 

Alvin C. Katz 

Nila Leiserowitz 

Catherine Odelbo 

James D. Parsons 

Jay Porter 

Scott Renwick 

John W. Rutledge 

John M. Syvertsen 

Jill S. Tanz 

Ann Thompson 

John Tolva 

Michael A. Toolis 

Marcy Twete

EX-OFFICIO  

MEMBERS 

Ryan Biziorek 

Delta Greene 

Scott Rappe 

Ellen Shubart

LIFE TRUSTEE 

Henry H. Kuehn

TRUSTEES  

EMERITUS  

John DiCiurcio 

Jan M. Grayson 

Jeffrey Jahns 

Daniel Maguire 

Lloyd B. Morgan 

Richard Schnadig 

Wilmont Vickrey 

John J. Viera

BOARD OF TRUSTEES



AUXILIARY BOARD

Mary Jo Abrahamson 
Nancy A. Abshire 

Mary & Tom Bagley 
Ed & Donna Becht 

Rodney & Tammy Beeler 
Ryan Biziorek 

Katherine Bowen 
Christine & Paul Branstad 
Joell & Robert Brightfelt 
David & Loren Chernoff 

Andrew Call 
Richard & Ann Carr 

Azurii Collier 
Monique & John Crossan 

Michael Day 
Kathryn Duval 

Craig & Cathy Easly 
Charlotte Frei 

Hjordis & James Garner 
Vicki Garza 

Marta & Peter Granat 
Jan M. Grayson 

Julie & Evan Jahn 
Barbara & James Javorcic 
Rosemary & Gary Jones 
Beth & John Jostrand 

Jessica Lagrange 
Phyllis & John Lane 

Tom Lee 
Jahna & Richard Lindsay-Jones 

Sally & W. Joe Lloyd 
Eva & Lynn Maddox 

Daniel and Beth Maguire 
Amy Mandel 

Jeanne & Timothy Mayes 
Michael McMains 
Jeff T. McNelley  

Heather McWilliams & Fred Fischer 
Cynthia & Christopher Meals 

Ronald  A. Monroe 
Janet Myers 

Timothy S. Nickerson 
Heather & Philip Niehoff 

Lynn Osmond &  
Christopher C. Multhauf 

Catherine Odelbo 
Amy Patel 

Devon and Melissa Patterson 
Merry Ann Pearson 

Laura & Stacey Plumb 
Charles C. Porter 

Paul & Laurie Rades 
Krisann Rehbein & Joe Sexauer 

Karen Rigg 
Carrie & Ruben Ruban 

Barry A. Sears & Kathy Rice 
Sohil Shah 

Polly & Rodney Sippy 
Joan Sourapas & Robert Munson 

William & DeeDee Spence 
Jennifer Suerth 

Mimi & Richard Troy 
Jennifer Van Valkenburg 

Dalius & Mary Vasys 
Bonnie Bartlit Vickrey &  
Wilmont “Vic” Vickrey 

Kellie Ward



224 South Michigan Avenue  |  Chicago, Illinois 60604

312.922.3432  |  architecture.org



RSVP

INSPIRING PEOPLE TO DISCOVER  

WHY DESIGN MATTERS

All proceeds from the Annual Gala benefit  
CAF’s youth education programs. CAF reaches more  

than 35,500 students a year with architecture,  
engineering and design education activities and curricula.  

Join us to inspire the next generation of architects  
and designers to discover why design matters.

224 South Michigan Avenue  |  Chicago, Illinois 60604

312.922.3432  |  architecture.org
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YES, I am pleased to participate in the Chicago Architecture Foundation’s  
50th Anniversary Celebration honoring Bob Wislow and Sterling Bay.  
Please reserve the following for me:

	� �PRESENTING SPONSOR $50,000 
• VIP seating for 10 guests with private butler service 
• Prominent recognition from the podium and in night-of Gala signage 
• Priority name or logo recognition in all Gala printed and web materials*

	� �CO-CHAIR $25,000 
• VIP seating for 10 guests with private butler service 
• Recognition from the podium and in night-of Gala signage 
• Priority name or logo recognition in all Gala printed and web materials*

	� �PATRON $10,000 
• Preferred seating for 10 guests 
• Name or logo recognition in all Gala printed and web materials*

	� �SPONSOR $5,000 
• Reserved seating for 10 guests 
• Name or logo recognition in all Gala printed and web materials* 

____� �BENEFACTOR RESERVATION(S) $1,000 PER TICKET 
• Recognition in Gala printed materials*

____� FRIEND RESERVATION(S) COMPLIMENTARY

 

TABLE OR TICKET RESERVATION $ __________________

 
DONATION $ __________________

Make a 100% tax-deductible donation to CAF to support  
the organization’s youth education initiatives.

TOTAL $ ______________ 

 
To register online for the Chicago Architecture Foundation’s 50th Anniversary  
Celebration honoring Bob Wislow and Sterling Bay visit architecture.org/gala

Enclosed is my check for $ _________ payable to the Chicago Architecture Foundation 

 �Please charge $ _________ to my   �AmEx    �Discover    �MasterCard    �Visa       

___________________________________________________________________  ________________ 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 					                	              EXP. DATE 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COMPANY 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
NAME 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
ADDRESS 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ ______________________________________
CITY STATE 				                                  ZIP CODE 

_____________________________________________ ________________________________________________________________________________
TELEPHONE 		           E-MAIL

*� �Please indicate below how we should list your contribution in printed materials  
(i.e. John Doe, XYZ Company). If you prefer to use a logo for your recognition,  
please email an EPS vector file of your logo to bwagner@pjhchicago.com.

______________________________________________________________________________
CAF is a registered 501(c)(3) organization. Your contribution, less the projected benefits totaling  
$150 per person, is tax deductible as provided by law. Tax ID number is 36-6144362.
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